NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee

November 16, 2017
6:00PM - Upper Elementary School LGi

Per BOG 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of Directors,
including committees, are audio recorded.

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from the October 19, 2017 Meeting

0Old Business
¢ None

New Business

» Presentation of Audit Report - June 30, 2017

o Bill Hamilton & Karianne Tomosky - Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.
Delinquent Tax Collection - Kevin Buraks Portnoff Law Associates
2017-2018 Budget

o Fiscal Dashboard

o State Budget Updates

o Budget Transfers
2018-2019 Budget - First Look
Contracts

o New

o Renew

Public Comment

Adjournment




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Minutes
October 19, 2017

Board Chair— Mr. Neale Dougherty
Administrative Liaison—Mr. Andrew Lechman
Attendance—Please see the accompanying committee attendance sheet.

Mr. Dougherty called the meeting to order at 6:04pm.

The minutes of the September 19, 2017 meeting were approved with a recommendation to
amend the minutes as discussed at the meeting. The updated draft of the minutes are
posted online.

0ld Business
e No 0ld Business was discussed.

New Business
¢ Delinquent Tax Collection Option - Portnoff Law Associates
o Mr. Lechman provided an update to the current status of delinquent tax
balances which currently stand at $490,000. This is about $32,000 higher
than the same period in the prior year. Last year we began looking at the
downward trend of delinquent tax collections. Portnoff Law Associates is a
firm that specializes in the collection of delinquent taxes for municipalities.
Portnoff is able to be more aggressive at collection processes because they
collect under the Municipal Claims and Tax Liens Act (MCTLA) instead of the
Real Estate Tax Sale Law (RETSL) which the county collects under. MCTLA
process allows for 100% of the claims to be collectible instead of only 95%.
There is also more flexibility at the District level under MCTLA with
hardships, payment plans and timely distributions to districts. The county
charges a 5% commission for collection which costs us about $30k per year
based on $600k in collections which could be passed onto the tax payer.
* The recommendation from the committee is to do the following:
* Bring additional delinquent tax trend data if possible
e Contact other school districts that use Portnoff for delinquent
tax collection for feedback on their services
¢ Request Portnoff to attend a future meeting to provide a more
in depth presentation on their services.

¢ Fund Balance Policy and Committed Fund Balance Recommendation




¢ InJune we started a committed fund balance for capital projects as we
acknowledged the need to start to financially plan for future facilities and
technology capital needs. As we close the 2016-2017 fiscal year we have
made huge changes in the financial outlook of the district. As such, we have a
need to make a recommendation for an additional commitment based on our
fund balance policy. Guidelines Section A states that the district will strive to
maintain an unassigned fund balance between 7-8%. If the unassigned fund
balance exceeds 8% the district has the option to budget for one time
expenditures in the next year’s budget or take Board action to Commit Funds.
The recommendation is to commit funds to capital projects as we will build
our capital plan as part of this year’s budget and have a formal
short/medium/long range plan for the utilization of these funds. The
recommendation is to commit $1.5M additional to capital projects making
the total available at $1.76M. A committed fund balance must be Board
approved and it can also be undone by Board approval if it is determined at a
future time that we need the money for another purpose.

» Committee had the following discussion points:

o The timing of this commitment is crucial as it must be ahead of
the preliminary budget approval in December

o (Can these funds be committed for other categories such as
PSERS. Yes, but the district has very little money set aside for
facility and technology capital needs and it is prudent to begin
planning for future needs. The goal is to build out a capital plan
as part of the 18-19 budget process.

e  Where did the $1,500,000 recommended amount come from
and is that much needed for capital projects? $1,500,000 is the
amount needed to be committed to bring the unassigned fund
balance within the 7-8% guideline of the fund balance policy.

e Committed fund balance must be authorized by the Board and
can be adjusted by Board approval if changes need to be made
in the future.

e 2016-2017 Budget
o Audit Update - Mr. Lechman confirmed that our annual financial audit is
progressing smoothly. The onsite portion of the audit is complete and we
have draft financials that are in the final stages of review. The goal remains
for the final report to be issued in time to be presented at the November
Finance committee meeting and to the full Board at the November Board
meeting.

e 2017-2018 Budget
o Mr. Lechman provided a brief overview of the current status of the 2017-
2018 budget as compared to the same period in the prior year. Currently all
revenues and expenses are trending normally. [t was noted that EIT is




already $170,000 less than prior year at the same time showing the
unpredictability of this revenue stream.

o Mr, Lechman provided an update on the current status of the state budget.
There is still no approved revenue plan in place at this time, but the state is
currently still making payments to school districts. The committee also
reviewed the proposed State Constitutional amendment question that is on
the ballot in November. House Bill 1285 was passed by Legislature for 2nd
year in a row which is a requirement to amend the PA Constitution. The final
step for a Constitutional change is approval by the voters. The bill would
allow an increase to the maximum allowable homestead /farmstead from
50% of the median assessed value to 100%. Currently we are receiving
gaming revenue of 4.4% of the median assessed value of an individual
property. If the voters approve the state would have to substantially increase
funding to Districts for this to have any meaningful impact. The amendment
would allow the framework for property tax elimination, just not the funding
to do so.

Public Comment
¢ Public comments were made throughout the meeting and are captured in the
meeting minutes as appropriate.
¢ The following comments were made about non-agenda items:
o Mr. Band - Noted that there was a long range planning project that was done
Feb 8, 2016 with 56 items totaling $13.8M.
= Asked questions about the current campus project and the cost of

fitness center equipment.
Mr. Dougherty adjourned the meeting at 7:07pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Business Administrator




LLe'LSS  BLO'BOF  985'66F  LZS'ZFS  CY9'9FS  LPG'B99  €BE'0SE seoueleg XeL yenbiad o sun
2102 9lL0z 5102 7102 £10Z ZL02 1102
ove've [ /26869  £00'vFl - 05925 698 /¢  osi8c  e6SkLiL GBc el  BLlwP  ££60C - SCrGy 908 0L - 000°00Z Eh0E-bLOE
80s'se | 921’042 LBE's0Z - geL'sLE - LLZ'dL  IEFIS ZEV'IS  000'¥Z EBO'SF  96S'E z0zZ'le 98Iy - 000'05. E£L0Z-TL0E
Zse'ze | beo'ese  LAL'iE G609 GEPEZL ZLR'GE  ZoE've 14g9'se  B8L'Er  €99°C 90 Zebsel  (§LL'LE) eLLbE - 000°058  VLOZ-£L0E
0izZ've | 202'%89  49L'9LL - 80l GBB'BF 99048  SOLGLL  GEL'lZ 9ELEL EEL'9E LOB'EE org'LL 08’21 - 000°00.  §1L0Z-¥LOT
Z91'ie | BPZER.  169'.GL  £BE'BL  €50'v.  ZPL'TOL 18S9 PFEZEZL  8E08 195°CL 6041 2£0'88  ZBO'0L - - 000'008  9102-5L02
Lbi'SZ | OZe¥LS  LER'EE  £0Z'G9  ZLE'EC  SBL'OL  GEE'SE  ObE08  OSV'EZ  LEZTE 909'T8  [e46e 63FL - - 000'008  210Z-910Z
999'¢ SLLELL S6.'08 81679 - - 000008 §L0Z-L10T
uQIsSILLLIGS | [Bl0) £l Pd unpe Aep dy Bl ged uRp s8] AON ixle] dag Bny nge 196png
e1B(] UCH03][00 anbldg [eIU0ISIH
- - - L88°GcF  OLZ'68F LLB'LGG GL6BSS  89G'Gre  GEi€L.  26G'9E.  0ZE9S) 6BODGL  80ZZSE  PBOOSE  £4T 08 BES'YBE  GVEESY  810°69F eng xe) 12101
- - - JGSZEE  £29'28C  6ll'Shy  D0CLSY  09Y'0ZC  CZS'SOS  JOP'0SS  $AO'C/S  6Q0'96S  OZ9'WAZ  6D0S48Z  TLS'90S  OZL'SIE  QUG'WIE  LIV'WEE Ainge|og jelol
9G6'/GE  LBR'TST  YPIP'LST  LBL'6LT  9FS'00C  GBP'BLE  OE8LLE  PSGE'CEE  SSLZPE a0z
08.'25  SZL'YE  GEO'SLL  66L'SZL 92E'SLL  2AL'L0Z  PO0'SBL  PES'EOT  8GLLLE  0BZTLLT GBB'0ST  GBS'PPZ  EOZ'9ST  ZDE'SST L9BUGE SLO0T
0Zz'sl  000°SE LMO'DS  Z99'6T €696 pOS'6Z  /gl'BC  G9E'6T  GLL'8ZT  BZBTY  BEETP  ¥IYUP  8TYLF  0BE'SE  LpLEOL  ¥IOZ diys
¥SE'0L ¥G80L LOB'0L  BPR'OL  BLOL Lv2'0L 0488 048'g £88'8 958'g £eg'e 2198 2188 L8B'EL 1688l £102 umo]
£58'L £58'L z58'L 058’} 6¥g' L 2L S¥a'L Gtg'l eFR'L Zre't 0sg'} 028l 028l oLe't 00g'L zL0zZ in
808'2 208° 006’z £68'C S88'e 2/.8'2 £88'C £98'C 958'z 8rR'Z 6ze'z 508'C §03'T ZBL'T 9102 L0z qelos
08T 062 29z 282 oo 7R 182 L8g 08z 6.2 L2 5.2 §iZ £LZ ziz 0Loz
I62 16T 962 62 €62 762 882 682 29z 82 ¥82 207 £gz 182 082 6002
0.2 0ig 852 992 192 g9z 9z ¥92 FATA Loz 852 852 252 152 a5z $00Z
0% 0g 0e 62 ¥4 4 62 62 62 14 8z 8z 32 74 8T 1002
- - - yZE'Ee  /$9'00L  260'S0L LE9'ECL  990'BZL  €LZ@b.  STL'8LL 9298l LL0'Z6L  6BS'US  SLl'ee Le2'EL BLP'9L 0I0'6L 808'PR 2doH meN (2301
LSH'0L  00L'Z4  LZZ08 9S6'08 GOV'SR G898 ZIZUEL  €LL'0EL BLL'PEL 210z ojog
£ig'TL  iyS'sT  LLB'2Z GA9MZ  8S0MP Z8L'My €86'9r  £ES'SK 1905 B9S'0S  #BLOS 0Bg'99  §6L/9  S0B'eR  Le¥'ZL  SLOT adoy
- - - ZAKA 08e'y 0Ze'¥ 0Ze'y 0402 0zZ0's LZ6'9 L28'S G2Z'6 691’6 15121 ¥L0Z MEN
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - gLg
11990 LAON 4100 2pdeg gpBny gpep slunp zpefRN 2Leidy Z4-SBIN £1eq9d Lb-uer 91-98Q 9b-AON 910 g-des ap-Bny gininp

Ypuol Ag saoue|eg xe Auadold Juanbijeg

uoneulol] xe | Auadoig juanbisQ




New Hope - Solebury School District
2017 - 2018 Fiscal Dashboard « Current
October 31, 2017

15-16 16-17 i6-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
Actual 16-17 Budget Actual YTD YTD % Budget YTD YTD %
Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 5,131,939 4,332,021 4,768,811
Cemmitted Fund Balance - PSERS 1,200,000 700,000 960,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - fuly 1st 6,331,939 5,032,021 5,728,811
Revenues
Local Revenuea
Rezl Estate Taxes 25,419,912 26,826,194 26,875,862 24,805,231 92% 27,952,708 25,900,376 93%
Deliguent Tax 743,248 600,000 522,749 97,226 16% 600,000 119,698 20%
Transier Tax 943,076 760,000 917,066 287,882 38% 760,000 291,756 38%
Earned Income Tax 3,749,681 3,800,000 4,203,127 934,176 25% 3,750,000 727,811 19%
Other Local Revenue 442,132 322,817 478,525 71,953 22% 422,067 149,465  35%
State Revenue - General 2,751,291 2,794,910 3,071,603 1,238,491 44% 2,842,977 1,239,065 44%
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 2,951,515 3,331,452 3,266,250 - 0% 3,564,215 - 0%
Federal Revenue 88,318 269,515 146,310 14,186 5% 215,500 301 0%
Total Revenue 37,089,173 38,704,888 39,481,892 27,449,144 71% 40,112,467 128,428,476 71%
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,033,385 18,097,148 18,000,582 4,190,308 23% 18,183,490 4,161,245  23%
Benefits & Yaxes 9,874,902 10,683,618 10,413,019 2,335,897 22% 11,151,650 2,428,976 22%
Professinal Services 2,043,782 2,360,938 2,084,760 601,912  33% 2,022,343 524,881 26%
Property Services 723,558 920,085 832,545 244,595 29% 391,886 66,800 17%
Purchased Services 2,948,775 3,298,423 3,144,494 713,254 23% 3,447,693 703,413 20%
Supplies, Bocks, Software and Fuel 800,642 962,378 688,629 316,890 46% 1,751,446 586,253 33%
Equipment 117,641 235,771 173,350 84,416 49% 96,210 1,947 2%
Interest, Fees, and Dues 669,993 856,913 820,756 383,030 47% 1,065,386 517,805 49%
Principal and Transfers 3,176,373 2,686,686 2,626,967 2,156,316 82% 2,227,500 1,405,000 63%
Total Expenses 38,389,091 40,110,960 38,785,102 11,116,718 29% 40,337,604 10,396,313 26%
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR (1,295,918)  {1,406,072) 696,790 2,102,862 {225,137)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 4,332,021 2,825,949 4,768,811 436,790 3,043,674
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 11.28% 7.29% 12.30% 7.55%
PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projects Fund Balance 260,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 700,000 700,000 960,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,032,021 3,625,949 5,728,811 5,503,674

2017-2018

Fiscal Dashboard - 2017-2018 Highlights

Revenue - Qverail trending in fine with prior year - 71% received
- £IT: 17-18 YTD is lagging last year by 5200k
- State Revenue - Revenue plan has been approved
- Other Local Revenue - increase due to $50,000 donation designated for athletics and increased interest income due to increase Interest rates.

expenditures - Overall trending in line with prior year 26% used down from 2%
- Debt Service - Prior year included a $2M payment in August to close out the 1999 bond series.




a1eq aimeudis uapuaiupedng
aeq 3Imeudig J0IENSILIWLY $SaUISNY
‘paledpiue Ueys aasusdxa 30w DO'S89T  $ 1uswdinby |euden 754 700000000E05TZ0T AlRIGIT SH 005897 S Adojouyoal 059 ZO0000000E0SEZEOT Alelgr SH
Anydys sem 1eys wswdings toy parsipng Asuow 58847958 |ddng
USWOIUB j2NP JOL UORIN] Q0000 § uOREINPI JRYSIH-UORINL 995 QUOCOOOCOE00TTOT |POWIS 48IM 00°000°S  §  UDIINL [00Y35 Jaley] 95 00000000NE00TTAT 100425 Yy
uswaveda) 00'00E S sajddng 019 0000FTOO0TOOTTOT YHeaH/3d §31 00°00% S ERIRER 085 00OOOO000TOOTTOT [IZECELEE
wawdinba peaadxaun 40 1503 3UL J9A0)
|PARI BIUSIBJU0D 10} PRPJBU SPUNY |EUOIIPRY O0'9TY s |BABLL 085 00OOCOOCOTOSECOT ledipung $31 0091y $ LEEEE-LE] 0T8  OQ00000OOOTORETOT jedioung $31
diysiaglusw e JO J3URlEq BY)J8A0D O0'SL $ $334 g 53nQ 0718  T0000000000TTZ0T $301AJ35 |ldNg  O0'SL S 51008 0¥9  TO000000000TTITOT saniassg jidng
Junomne O0'ERETT § Agojouyoal 0S9  7OOOOOOOOOOYTZOT ASojouyds) Ueneuwuoyu) QO'Ee6'ZT ¢ juswdinbyysay |eddel 95,  00009ZOQ0ENSETOT Sy 1BLASAPY] SH
32)ddns & 03 pelizSUuRIE B 0 pPRDU SpUN sangrgsalddng
pUE pUNCy Seam udNIOS Jadedyd v Judwdinba
[eatden 1o palBWNSS sem Juawdinba Jo aseyind
uosesy QLY uondiasag 1»=lqo pRE:TS) Wnoay 0] Jajsuell wnoLy uoldiasag B=lgo walgo WOy W04 Jagsuel)

3ullRaN pleod - £T0Z DE 19quianoN
199Ys Alewwng - sajsued) 133png



New Hope - Selebury School District

2017 - 2018 Fiscal Dashboard - Future Projections

October 31, 2017
18-19 Changa from 19-20 20-21 21-22
Budget 17-18 Projection Projection Projection

Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 3,043,674 2,791,046 1,960,561 729,088
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS & CAPITAL PROJECTS 2,460,000 2,480,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 1st 5,503,674 5,251,046 4,420,561 3,189,098
Revenues
Local Revenue

Real Estate Taxes 28,641,964 689,256 28,227,721 29,810,193 30,419,614

Deliquent Tax 525,000 {75,000) 525,000 525,006 525,000

Transfer Tax 760,000 0 760,000 760,000 760,000

Earned income Tax 3,750,000 0 3,750,000 3,750,000 3,750,000

Other Local Revenue 445,067 22,000 445,067 445,067 445,067
State Revenue - General 2,753,170 (89,807) 2,724,072 2,724,072 2,724,072
State Revenue - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,815,590 251,375 4,069,662 4,230,718 4,400,790
Federal Revenue 210,000 {9,500) 60,000 60,000 60,000
Total Revenue 40,900,791 788,324 41,561,522 42,305,050 43,084,543
Expenditures
Safaries and Wages 18,462,246 278,756 18,953,434 19,510,857 20,085,003
Benefits & Taxes 11,955,722 804,072 12,712,071 13,292,591 13,906,373
Professinal Services 2,068,355 46,012 2,068,355 2,068,355 2,068,355
Property Services and Utllities 415,725 23,839 415,725 415,725 415,725
Purchased Services 3,298,812 {148,881) 3,303,995 3,309,333 3,314,831
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 1,552,258 {199,188} 1,552,258 1,552,258 1,552,258
Equipment 120,875 24,665 120,875 120,875 120,875
Interest, Fees, and Cues 3,142,924 77,538 1,083,140 1,013,290 960,635
Principal and Transfers 2,136,500 {91,000) 2,182,155 2,253,228 2,301,568
Total Expenses 41,153,418 815,814 42,392,008 43,536,512 44,725,623
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR (252,627 {830,436) (1,231,462} {1,641,080)
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,791,046 1,960,561 729,098 {911,982}

Fund Balence Percentage of Expenditures 6.78% 4.62% 1.67% -2.04%

PSERS Committed Fund Balance 700,000 706,000 700,000 700,000

Capital Projects Fund Balance 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,460,006 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,251,046 4,420,561 3,185,098 1,548,018

Revenue

- Beyond 18-1%
- Salary Average increase of 3%

~ Medical - 6% increase

- Insurance - Increase 3% per year

Assumptions

- Act 1 Index - 2.40% In 18-19 and 2.0% beyond
- State - Education subsidy amount adjusted to reflect current state subsidy amount per 15-16 approved budget
- Retirement/FICA subsidy increase with Expenditure increases

Expenditures - 18-19 now refiects first look of 18-19 budget process

- Payroll Benefits - 3% to match salary increase
- Retirement - Increase based on PSERS schedule

- Debt Service - Matches current debt service schedule projections




